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New York, New York 10007 

Re: ING Bank NV v. M/V Temara, No. 16-cv-95 
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ING Bank NV v. M/V Voge Fiesta, No. 16-cv-2051 
ING BankN V v. M/V Jawor, No. 16-cv-6453 

Dear Judge Stanton: 

We submit this joint letter on behalf of ING Bank N. V., as Security Agent ("ING Bank"), 
the M/V Temara, the M/V Voge Fiesta, and the M/V Jawor (collectively, the "Parties") in 
connection with Your Honor's December 20, 2019 Order setting a scheduling conference for 
January 15, 2020, Further to the Parties' call to Your Honor's Chambers this morning, the 
Parties respectfully request an adjournment of that conference to January 27 or 28, 2020 at 3:00 
PM. 

We thank the Court for its attention to this request. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Brian P. Maloney 
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